
   
   
 

   
   
   

   
 
 

 
 

 

Winnebago County 
Industrial Development Board 

                        The Wave of the Future 

 
Oshkosh - 920-232-3340 

Fox Cities - 920-727-2880 
FAX - 920-232-3347 

 

PO Box 2808 
112 Otter Ave, 3rd Floor 
Oshkosh WI  54903-2808 
 

February 12, 2020 
 
 
TO: IDB Members 
 
FROM: Jerry Bougie, IDB Coordinator  
 
RE: Amended Per Capita Funding Allocations 
 
 
Due to the original total Per Capita Funding allocations exceeding the 2020 budget by $1,390.00 it 
became necessary to reduce each allocation by small (prorated) amounts.  
 
The attached shows the amended allocations, which are displayed in the far right-hand column 
under “Amended Allocations”.  The Board will need to take formal action on this at the meeting on 
February 19, 2020. 
 
Thank you,  




























































































































	AMENDED 2020 ALLOCATIONS
	CITY OF MENASHA
	CITY OF NEENAH
	CITY OF OMRO
	TOWN OF CLAYTON
	GO-EDC
	OSHKOSH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
	VILLAGE OF FOX CROSSING
	VILLAGE OF WINNECONNE
	TOWN OF NEENAH
	TOWN OF OMRO
	EAST CENTRAL ITBEC
	OSHKOSH CONVENTION CENTER 



